Information Technology NVEQ Level 2 – Class X IT206-NQ2012-Email Messaging (Intermediate) Student's Handbook



© PSS Central Institute of Vocational Education, 2012

Copyright protects this publication. Except for purposes permitted by the Copyright Act, reproduction, adaptation, electronic storage and communication to the public are prohibited without prior written permission.

Student Details

Student Name:_____

Student Roll Number:_____

Batch Start Date:_____

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Acknowledgements	5
Preface	6
About Your Book	8
SESSION 1: Working With Calendar	9
SESSION 2: Schedule an Appointment	13
SESSION 3: Categorize an Appointment	17
SESSION 4: Share a Calendar	19
SESSION 5: Print a Calendar	25
SESSION 6: Creating a Meeting Request	27
SESSION 7: Respond To a Meeting Request	29
SESSION 8: Create and Edit a Task	31
SESSION 9: Create and Edit a Note	33
SESSION 10: Create and Edit a Journal Entry	35

Acknowledgements

The following partners were instrumental in providing the content:

- Central Board of Secondary Education (CBSE) in conjunction with Pandit Sunderlal Sharma Central Institute of Vocational Education (PSSCIVE) for providing text and exercises in Computer and IT Basics. The team involved included Dr. Om Vikas (Convener), Dr. Vinay Swarup Mehrotra (Co-Convener), Ms Gurpreet Kaur, Mr. Mukesh Kumar, Ms Nancy Sehgal and Mr. Yogesh Kumar and Mr. Rituraj Tamrakar.
- 2. Accenture India's Corporate Citizenship Program (Skills 4 Life). Accenture has provided the content material they have commissioned and developed as well as access to their implementing partners (Dr. Reddy's Foundation and QUEST Alliance) for this material.
- 3. Microsoft Free Digital Literacy Program eLearning package has been used to supplement CBSE/ PSSCIVE's content.
- 4. The Wadhwani Foundation team involved in designing and building this curriculum and content include Ms. Darshika Sanghani, Ms. Sonia Kakkar, Mr. Karthik Chandru, Ms. Toral Veecumsee, Ms. Rekha Menon, Mr. Ajay Goel and Mr. Austin Thomas.
- 5. In addition, various public domain sources have been leveraged to create materials and illustrations across module. The contributions of all these sources is gratefully acknowledged and recognized.

Preface

The National Curriculum Framework, 2005, recommends that children's life at school must be linked to their life outside the school. This principle makes a departure from the legacy of bookish learning which continues to shape our system and causes a gap between the school, home, community and the workplace.

The student workbook on "Email Messaging (Intermediate)" is a part of the qualification package developed for the implementation of National Vocational Education Qualification Framework (NVEQF), an initiative of Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD), Government of India to set common principles and guidelines for a nationally recognized qualification system covering Schools, Vocational Education and Training Institutions, Technical Education Institutions, Colleges and Universities. It is envisaged that the NVEQF will promote transparency of qualifications, cross-sectoral learning, student-centred learning and facilitate learner's mobility between different qualifications, thus encouraging lifelong learning.

This student workbook, which forms a part of vocational qualification package for student's who have passed Class IX or equivalent examination, was created by a group of experts. The IT-ITeS Skill Development Council approved by the National Skill Development Corporation (NSDC) for the IT/ITeS Industry developed the National Occupation Standards (NOS). The National Occupation Standards are a set of competency standards and guidelines endorsed by the representatives of IT Industry for recognizing and assessing skills and knowledge needed to perform effectively in the workplace.

The Pandit Sunderlal Sharma Central Institute of Vocational Education (PSSCIVE), a constituent of National Council of Educational Research and Training (NCERT) in association with Wadhwani Foundation has developed modular curricula and learning materials (Units) for the vocational qualification package in IT/ITes sector for NVEQ levels 1 to 4; level 1 is equivalent to Class IX. Based on NOS, occupation related core competencies (knowledge, skills, and abilities) were identified for development of curricula and learning modules (Units).

This student workbook attempts to discourage rote learning and to bring about necessary flexibility in offering of courses, necessary for breaking the sharp boundaries between different subject areas. The workbook attempts to enhance these endeavours by giving higher priority and space to opportunities for contemplation and wondering, discussion in small groups and activities requiring hands-on-experience. We hope these measures will take us significantly further in the direction of a child-centred system of education outlined in the National Policy of Education (1986). The success of this effort depends on the steps that school Principals and Teachers will take to encourage children to reflect their own learning and to pursue imaginative and on-the-job activities and questions. Participation of learners in skill development exercises and inculcation of values and creativity is possible if we involve children as participants in learning, and not as receiver of information. These aims imply considerable change in school routines and mode of functioning. Flexibility in the daily time-table would be a necessity to maintain the rigour in implementing the activities and the required number of teaching days will have to be increased for teaching and training.

About Your Workbook

This workbook is to assist you with completing the Unit of Competency **IT206**-**NQ2012: Email Messaging (Intermediate).** You should work through the workbook in the classroom, at the workplace or in your own time under the guidance and supervision of your teacher or trainer.

This workbook contains sessions which will help you to acquire relevant knowledge and skills (soft and hard) on various aspects of the unit of competency. Each session is small enough to be easily tackled and digested by you before you move on to the next session. Animated pictures and photographs have been included to bring about visual appeal and to make the text lively and interactive for you. You can also try to create your own illustrations using your imagination or taking the help of your teacher. Let us now see what the sections in the sessions have for you.

Section1: Introduction

This section introduces you to the topic of the Unit. It also tells you what you will learn through the various sessions covered in the Unit.

Section 2: Relevant Knowledge

This section provides you with the relevant information on the topic (s) covered in the session. The knowledge developed through this section will enable you to perform certain activities. You should read through the information to develop an understanding on the various aspects of the topic before you complete the exercise (s).

Section 3: Exercise

Each session has exercises, which you should complete on time. You will perform the activities in the classroom, at home or at the workplace. The activities included in this section will help you to develop necessary knowledge, skills and attitude that you need for becoming competent in performing the tasks at workplace. The activities should be done under the supervision of your teacher or trainer who will guide you in completing the tasks and also provide feedback to you for improving your performance. To achieve this, prepare a timetable in consultation with your teacher or trainer and strictly adhere to the stipulated norms or standards. Do not hesitate to ask your teacher or trainer to explain anything that you do not understand.

Section 4: Assessment

The review questions included in this section will help you to check your progress. You must be able to answer all the questions before you proceed to the next session.

SESSION 1: WORKING WITH CALENDAR

RELEVANT KNOWLEDGE

Time Management is the act of planning to stay organized that will result in increased efficiency and productivity. Time management can be performed using simple techniques such as a paper and pen; you can also use calendar software to plan your time.

Calendaring software provides the user an electronic version of a calendar. It is a time management tool, a system of organizing days for social, religious, commercial, or administrative purposes. Most email applications include support for working with Calendar; you can also use online calendar such as Google Calendar however this requires internet connectivity.

In this exercise, you will learn to work with a calendar application. In these exercises, you will be practicing on Outlook Calendar. At the end of the sessions, you can easily navigate on any other calendar software as the features are almost the same. To learn about Google calendar you can explore the site http://services.google.com/apps/resources/overviews_breeze/Calendar/index.html.

Start the email program by:

Click Start > Programs > Microsoft Office > Microsoft Outlook.

Click *Calendar* located at the bottom left corner (figure below).



A window similar to the one below appears.

fite fait View Go Io						TIP	e a question for help
Blew • 49 × 11 48	Tgdey	12 Search address books 🔹 😡					
Calendar "	Day	Week Month					
October 2012 Image: Control of the state of	۰ (e) 8 ×=	October 07, 2012	Sunday			Search Calendar	• م
All Calendar Items	9 ⁰⁰ 10 ⁰⁰ 11 ⁰⁰ 12 ^{pm} 1 ⁰⁰ 2 ⁰⁰						
Mail Calendar Contacts	3.00	Show tasks on: Due Date	Start Date	Due Date	Reminder Time	in folder	3
) Tasks	Tasks						

You can create appointments and schedule day-to-day activities using calendar. The application provides three views:

- Day
- Week
- Month

Eile Edit View Go To	ols <u>A</u> ctions	<u>H</u> elp	
<u>New</u> • 🕼 🗙 🔢 🝘	Today 🗍 🛄	Search address books	• 0 -
Calendar «	Day	Week	Month

For example, to schedule an activity for a particular time in the day, choose Day view. The default view is by "Day".

You can select either the *Show work week* (Monday to Friday) or *Show full week* (Sunday to Saturday) to view the appropriate days in the week by selecting one of the given options.

Day	Week	Month	Show work week	0	Show full week
-----	------	-------	----------------	---	----------------

Selecting the *Month* view shows calendar for a month. You can plan your monthly schedule here. Any appointments/meetings/commitments previously set in the day/week view will also be reflected here.

You can switch over to a specific date in the calendar by selecting the date in the data navigator.

Cale	enc	lar				~
•	0	ctob	oer 2	2012		•
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa
30	1	2	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21	22	23	24	25	26	27
28	29	30	31	1	2	3
4	5	6	7	8	9	10

You can set the options for the calendar by selecting $\underline{Tools} > \underline{Options}$. A dialog box appears as shown below.

	Change the appearance	- I was a set of the s	States and the fails	
		Junk E-mail		E-mail Options
Calendar				
	Customize the appearan Customize the appearan Customize the appearan	ce of the Calendar.	- - I	Calendar Options
	<u>Dendarereninder</u>	Troningco		guendar optionan
asks —	Change the appearance	oftacks		
\checkmark	Reminder time:	8:00 AM		Task Options
A 116		Letter		
	and Notes Change default settings	for contrate lournal	and n	
8	Contact Options	Journal Options		Note Options
earch –		al		<u></u>
0	Change the settings for	indexing and search.		
P				Search Options
1obile —				
	Change the settings for	mobile notification an	d mess	aging.
		Notifications.		Mobile Options

Click on Calendar Options... and a dialog box appears as shown below.

Calendar Options	? ×
Calendar work week	
□ Sun I Mon I Tue V Wed V Thu V Fri Sat	
First day of week: Sunday 🔽 Start time: 8:00 AM	
First week of year: Starts on Jan 1 💌 End time: 5:00 PM 💌	
Calendar options	
Show "click to add" prompts on the calendar	
Show week numbers in the Month View and Date Navigator	
Allow attendees to propose new times for meetings you organize	
Use this response when you propose new meeting times: Tentative	
Default color: Planner Options Add Holidays	
Use gelected color on all calendars	
Advanced options	
Finable alternate calendar: English 🔽 Gregorian 🔽 Op	tions
When sending meeting requests over the Internet, use iCalendar format	
Eree/Busy Options Resource Scheduling Time Zone	
OKC	ancel

You can make changes to the calendar by using appropriate options in the dialog box.

EXERCISE

Perform the following activities till you are confident:

S.No.	Activities
1.	Try each of the options in the Calendar Options dialog box and
	observe the changes. Make a note of all changes in your notebook.

ASSESSMENT

Fill in the blanks:

- 1. ______ is the act of planning to stay organized that will result in increased efficiency and productivity.
- 2. A ______ software provides the user an electronic version of a calendar.
- 3. The three view supported by a calendaring software are ______,

_____ & _____.

SESSION 2: SCHEDULE AN APPOINTMENT

RELEVANT KNOWLEDGE

You can create appointments using the calendar. For example, you can create an appointment for visiting a dentist.

In this exercise, you will learn to schedule an appointment.

You can schedule an appointment in two ways:

- 1. Using menu bar.
- 2. Using calendar view.

Go to *File > New > Appointment*, a window similar to the one below will be displayed.

		Untitled	Appointment			_ = X
Appointment Appointment Close Attendess & For Actions	Subject of the appointment	per Show As: Busy Reminder: 15 minutes	Recurrence Time Categorize Options	Low Importance	ABC Spelling Proofing	0
This appointment occurs	7/					
Subject:	ν					-
Start time: Sun 10/7/2012 Eng time: Sun 10/7/2012	▼ 8:00 AM	All day eyent	\sum			
			Location of the a	ppointment		

Once you have created an appointment, click the *Save & Close* option for the calendar to store this information. The details will be reflected in the calendar.

Calendar Microsoft Outloo File Edit View Go To							Type a question for help
Des Tox New Do Io		z.bookz + 100					Albe a directory on rach
Calendar «	Day Week		O Low O Medium @ Hig	h			
October 2012 > Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa	€ ∋ October	2012				Search	Calendar 🔎 🛪
30 1 2 3 4 5 6	Sunday	Munday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Sep 30	Oct 1	2	3	4	5	6
21 22 23 24 25 26 27	- 046						
28 29 30 31 1 2 3	2						
All Calendar Items -	a.						_
My Calendars 🛛	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
Calendar	-	Business Meet: Bangalore	Get Together: School Came				
How to Share Calendars	0d 1// 33						
Search Calendars Online	PO						
Send a Calendar via E-mail-							
Publish My Calendar	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
Add New Group	20						
add men droop	0d 14-20						
	ŏ						
	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
	5				1		
	04.21 - 21						
Mail	00						
Calendar							
Contacts	28	29	30	31	Nov 1	2	3
	dor.						
🖉 Tasks	C 38 - Nor 3						
	04						
	LNCC .			ê.			

Calendar software prompts you with an alert based on entries scheduled in the calendar.

🤉 1 Reminder	
Meet	
Start time: Sunday, October 07, 2012 4:3	30 PM
Subject	Due in
Meet	14 minutes
Dismiss <u>A</u> ll	Open Item Dismiss
	<u>Open ritem</u> <u>Dismiss</u>
Click Snooze to be reminded again in:	
5 minutes before start	▼ Snooze
	<u><u>3</u>1002E</u>

You can create appointments on a daily, weekly, monthly or yearly basis. You can create recurring appointments, for example, you create your breakfast schedule everyday between 7:30 to 8:00 AM. To do so, right-click on the calendar and click *New Recurring* <u>Appointment</u>.



An *Appointment Recurrence* window appears. You can specify the appointment time, recurrence pattern and the range of recurrence here.

Appointment Recurrence
Appointment time
Start: 11:00 AM
End: 11:30 AM
Dyration: 30 minutes
Recurrence pattern
C Daily Regur every 1 week(s) on:
© Weekly □ Sunday □ Monday □ Tuesday □ Wednesday
C Monthly Thursday 🗹 Friday 🗖 Saturday
C Yearly
Range of recurrence
<u>Start:</u> Fri 11/9/2012 ▼ • No end date
C End after: 10 occurrences
C End by: Fri 1/11/2013
OK Cancel Remove Recurrence

Enter a recurring event, select multiple days and click **OK**.

Recurring appointments appear on the calendar as a daily activity as displayed below.



EXERCISE

Perform the following activities till you are confident:

S.No.	Activities
1.	Schedule a onetime and a recurring appointment
2.	Create appointments for the following items:
	1. Daily class schedule.
	2. Exam schedule.
	3. Exam preparation schedule.

4. Visit to Circus (One time activity).
5. Parent / Teacher Meeting (Monthly activity).
6. Visit to a book store (One time activity).
7. Vaccine Schedule (Yearly activity).
Save the appointments, you will use them in the next exercise.

ASSESSMENT

Fill in the blanks:

1. The two ways to schedule an appointment are:

_____&____.

- 2. Calendar software prompts with an _____ based on entries scheduled in the calendar.
- 3. _____ appointments can be used for scheduling repetitive tasks.

SESSION 3: CATEGORIZE AN APPOINTMENT

RELEVANT KNOWLEDGE

You can categorize the appointments in time management software by giving the specific colors to the appointments. For example, you can use green color for all school related activities and blue for all personal activities. Using Calendar you can name colors (and change the names when you want to). You use colors to make specific entries stand out at a glance and catch your eye. In this exercise, you will learn to categorize appointments.

You can either categorize the appointments at the time of creation of the appointment or categorize after creating the appointment.

A LA ST CE A POINT	Untitled - Event	- 7
Event Inset Form	d Text Developer	
Alternations	podensent Scheauling those	Prevale High bispertance Spdting Conservation Conservation Prevale Prevale Prevale
tjest		n Category Category
et time Tue 10/9/2012 g time Tue 10/9/2012	Purg	pe Category e Category
Towner Troe re-avoir		iategory « Category fegories

To use a category while creating an appointment, select a color from the **Categorize** dropdown list (figure above). To apply category for an existing appointment, doubleclick on the appointment and select a color from the **Categorize** dropdown list.

You can name all the categories. A sample has been shown below:



EXERCISE

Perform the following activity till you are confident:

S.No.	Activity
1.	Create appointments with different categories and apply categories to
	existing appointments created in the previous exercise. Also, try to rename a named category and to remove a category you have created.

ASSESSMENT

Fill in the blanks:

1. You can categorize appointments in time management software by giving

specific ______ to appointments.

- 2. Some of the categories in the time management software are:
 - a) _____
 - b) _____
 - c) _____
 - d) _____
 - e) _____
 - f) _____

SESSION 4: SHARE A CALENDAR

RELEVANT KNOWLEDGE

You can also share your calendar with someone else by sending the calendar to the concerned person's email id. The question that comes to the mind is why should I? Sharing your calendar helps to share various segments of your time-centric life with your spouse, family, and others. You are able to receive time-centric news and updates from trusted providers. Calendar sharing is the last frontier for true collaboration and social networking. Moreover, you can create calendar folders and choose specific folders to share. For example, you can create a calendar folder for a particular project and share it with your co-workers. You can also grant them permission to modify the events and appointments in the calendar.

In this exercise, you will learn to share a copy of your calendar in an email message using email server. The calendar will be uploaded to the mail server and can be accessed by others using their email id.

Click on *Publish My Calendar*... option available in the Navigation Pane of the Calendar as shown below.



Note: In order to upload your calendar to the mail server, you must have an email account in Microsoft Mailing service. Click *Sign in*, to login with your account, if you having one; otherwise create an email account by selecting *click here to sign up for a free account* available in the window. Enter your email ID and password and click *Sign in*. The following window appears:



Click *Finish* to publish the calendar on the mail server. The following dialog box appears:

Publish	Calendar to Mic	rosoft Office Online
	Publishing:	Demo Calendar
		Publish other calendars
	Time Spa <u>n</u> :	Pre <u>v</u> ious 30 Days through next 60 Days
		C Whole calendar
	<u>D</u> etail:	Availability only Time will be shown as "Free," "Busy," "Tentative," or "Out of Office"
		Show time within my working hours only Set working hours
	Permissions:	 Only invited users can view this calendar Anyone can view and search for this calendar on Office Online
.	Office Online Cor	mmunity-Submitted Calendars
	Description:	Your description helps Office Online users find this calendar, Calendar Comment
	<u>A</u> dvanced	<u>QK</u> <u>C</u> ancel

Select the time span in the calendar to be shared by selecting the drop down values. You can configure what details are to be shared with others using the **Detail** list and **Permissions** options. After specifying necessary details, click $\underline{O}K$. The following dialog box appears as shown below.

धा स्व	14. 31
	ur username and password for publishing endars.office.microsoft.com.
User name:	🖉 democalendar@live.com 🔻
Password:	
	Remember my password

You are asked to enter your email account details to publish the calendar.

Once you enter all the details, click **OK**. Once you click **OK** the following message box appears.



To send the invitation, click <u>Yes</u>. The *Calendar - Share* window appears.

Share	ainter	Options B I U	Format Text	1)日 - 日 -) ぞ) 日 吾 君) 律 律 っ	Address Check Book Names Names	Attach Attach Busi	iness Signature rd * *	Follow Up + Options	ABC Spelling Proofing
= " Subject:			- Internet Calen	dar					
	Inter web	calendar is shi	s.office.microsof		review or subscribe	Demo_Calendar(1).ics to this calendar, you n	need to enroll the	e-mail address	to which ti

Enter the email accounts to whom you would like to share the calendar with and click **<u>Send</u>** and the invitation will be sent to their email accounts.

When others sign in into their mail accounts, the following message will be displayed to the recipients.

🛄 Sub	scribe to this Calendar 🛛 🖻 Preview this Calendar
Dem	o_Calendar(1) - Internet Calendar
Demo	o [learn.demo3@gmail.com]
Click a	above to open this calendar.
Sent: To:	Tue 11/6/2012 2:09 PM learn.demo2@gmail.com
•	Demo_Calendar(1) Internet Calendar webcals://calendars.office.microsoft.com/pubcalstorage/785dz6pz3410055/Demo_Calendar(1).ics
	This calendar is shared with restricted permissions. To preview or subscribe to this calendar, you need to enroll the e-mail address to which this e-mail message was sent with a Windows Live ID™ account.

To view the shared calendar, the recipients have to click on *Subscribe to this Calendar* option available at the top of the message. The following dialog box appears:



Click <u>Yes</u> to subscribe to the shared calendar. Once you click <u>Yes</u>, the recipients will be displayed with a window similar to the one below to enter their account details.



Once the authentication is complete, the calendar will be downloaded and made available on their calendar program.

alendar «	Day	Week	Month	Show work	kweek O Show N	all week					
November 2012 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	٠	Calendar	ber 05 - 09, .				+ Demo			Search Calendar	, م
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30		S Monday	6 Tuesday	7 Wednesday	8 Thursday	9 Friday	5 Monday	6 Tuesday	7 Wednesday	8 Thursday	9 Friday
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	8 am										
All Calendar Items 🔹						-		-			
ty Calendars 🔅	9.00										
eople's Calendars R	10.00										
How to Share Calendars	11.00	9									
Search Calendars Online Send a Calendar via E-mail	12 pm	a cuite									
Publish My Calendar Add New Group	100									Director Meeting Mumbai	
	200	-									
Mall	3.00							-			
Calendar		Show tasks on: D	Due Date	2500		8		-			
Contacts	Tasks					1					
Tasks	as										

Now other users can view your calendar.

You can also send a copy of your calendar to other users as a standard email message. The calendar will be displayed as an attachment to the recipients in the email. To do so, click on **Send a Calendar via E-mail** option available in the Navigation Pane of the Calendar as shown below.

Calendar «	Day	Week	Month						
All Calendar Items 🔹	(A)	October 0	7 2012				Search Caleridae	, م	3
dy Calendars 🛛 🕺 📩		october of	, LOIL						
Galendar				Sunda	φ.				
Current View 🙁									
Day/Week/Month Day/Week/Month View Wit	g am							_	ľ
O Day/Week/Month View Wit O All Appointments									
O Active Appointments	900								
O Events	2.0								
O Annual Events	1000								
O Recurring Appointments	10								
O By Category Outlook Data Files	1100								
O Outbook Data Piles	11 00								
How to Share Calendars									ļ
Search Calendars Online	12.00								ł
Send a Calendar via E-mail									
Publish My Calendar	100								
and the second sec									
add New Group	2.00								
Mail									
Calendar	3.00								
calendar	-								ŕ
Contacts		Show tasks on: Due D	ate	Start Date	Due Date	Reminder Time	In Folder		ÿ

The Send a Calendar via E-mail dialog box appears.

C	Untitled - Message (HTML)	- = ×
The second se	rmat Text Developer	0
Paste J Format Painter B I U 2	Book Names File Item Card - Up + Low Importance	ABC Spelling Proofing
Send Subject:	Specify the calendar information you want to include. Calendar: Calendar: Date Rance: Whole calendar: Immul De forum is "Free," "bury," "rentable," Detail: Immul De forum is "Free," "bury," "rentable," Show time within my working hours only Store time within my working hours only Store time within my working hours only Store time within my working hours only OK	=

You can send either the entire calendar or particular week or day in the calendar by selecting the appropriate option and click **OK**.

G 19 0 + + +	Demis Calendar - Message (MTM)	20
Message Insert Options Format Text Developer		
δ ¹ Calibri (60 + 11 − + A [*] A [*] Ξ + Ξ + Ξ	🖭 🧐 🗐 🔜 📼 🎢 💘 🧟 Permittion - 🛛 👪	
ALCOPY	High Importance	
JFormul Painter B I 日 🖉 · 🚣 · 👅 書 連 課 課	Address Check Attach Attach Business Calendar Signature Follow Up & Low Importance	
Clipbeard - Base Text -	Names Include To Options To Proofing	
essage has not been sent.		
To		
Cc		
Subject: Demo Calendar		
Attached: Demp Calendarias: 832 8		
Attaches Jud Demo Calendarios 632 Si		
	Demo Calendar Isaan James Ogmail Isam	
	Sunday, October 07, 2013 - Tuenday, October 08, 3013	
	Time zone: (UTC-c5:30) Chemia, kokaza, Arunibal, New Delhi	
	Octuber 2002 Set Mar 26, W4 29, Pr 56	
	1 2 3 4 5 4	
	15 33 39 34 39 34 39 34 37	
	10-21-00-21	
	Story @Tendine BOrtst Office There Tourises of Warting Pours	
	onije mz	
	* 500, Dict 07 Refere 4:30 PM Fem	
	4.00 mil + 3.00 mil - 8.00 mil	
	ather 5 00 PM Tree	
	Max, Oct 08 - Tee, Oct 09	
	Balance 8 (32 Abb Free	
	8-00.004 - 5:00 PMI Free	

You can specify the address of the user to whom you want to share the calendar and click *Send* to send the calendar to the person.

EXERCISE

Perform the following activities till you are confident:

S.No.	Activities
1.	Share the calendar you have created in the previous sessions with your classmates using both the methods you have learnt in this exercise.

ASSESSMENT

Fill in the blanks:

- 1. ______ your calendar helps to share various segments of your time-centric life with your spouse, family, and others.
- 2. ______ is the last frontier for true collaboration and social networking.
- 3. To share a calendar you have to select ______ option available in the Navigation Pane.

SESSION 5: PRINT A CALENDAR

RELEVANT KNOWLEDGE

You can print the calendar and keep it for reference. This might be useful in situations when you don't have access to a computer. In this exercise, you will learn to print a calendar.

Go to *File > Print*, the *Print* dialog box appears.

Print	<u>? ×</u>
Printer Name: Microsoft XPS Document Writer	Properties
Status: Type: Microsoft XPS Document Writer Where: Comment:	Print to file
Print this calendar: Calendar Print style Page Setup Daily Style Define Styles Define Styles	Copies Number of pages: All Number of copies: Collate copies 1 2 3
Print range Start: Sun 10/7/2012 End: Sun 10/7/2012 Hide details of private appointments	
OK	Cancel Pre <u>v</u> iew

Select the range of the calendar by specifying the dates that you need to be printed and click **OK**.

Now try printing using different styles (Daily, Weekly, and Monthly) available in the *Print style* box (figure above).

To print the details of private appointments, uncheck the <u>Hide details of private</u> appointments check box.

To print non-adjacent days, change to Week or Month view and then select the days you want to print, and then click *File* > *Print*.

EXERCISE

Perform the following activities till you are confident:

S.No.	Activities
1.	Print a calendar using options in the print dialogue box. You may opt for either the daily, monthly or weekly style as per your choice.

ASSESSMENT

Fill in the blanks:

- 1. Print option is available under _____ menu.
- 2. To print the details of private appointments you have to uncheck

_____ checkbox.

SESSION 6: CREATING A MEETING REQUEST

RELEVANT KNOWLEDGE

A meeting is an appointment to which you invite people or reserve resources for (meeting hall, equipment etc.). You can create and send meeting requests and reserve resources for face-to-face meetings or for online meetings. To create a meeting, you identify the people to be invited, the resources to be reserved and pick a meeting time. Responses to your meeting request appear in your Inbox. You can also add people to an existing meeting or reschedule a meeting if the schedule is not convenient. In this exercise, you will learn to create a meeting request. You can schedule a meeting request using email application software.

Go to *File > New > Meeting Request*, the following window will be displayed:



You can send the meeting details to another user by setting the Subject, Location and Timings of the meeting in the window shown above.

Click Send.

EXERCISE

Perform the following activities till you are confident:

S.No.	Activities
1.	Create meeting request for the following items:
	 School Annual Day function discussion. Blood donation camp discussion

ASSESSMENT

Fill in the blanks:

- 1. A ______ is an appointment to which you invite people or reserve resources.
- 2. You can specify _____, ____ & ____ while sending a meeting request.

SESSION 7: RESPOND TO A MEETING REQUEST

RELEVANT KNOWLEDGE

Calendar software allows the user to respond to other users meeting requests. In this exercise, you will learn to respond to a meeting request.

Open the email application to view the request. To respond, select *Accept*, *Tentative*, *Decline* or *Propose New Time* options (figure below)

	Set Together
ranged By: Date Newest on top	Demo [learn.demo1@gmail.com] Required: "earn.demo2@gmail.com'
de Together 5:48 PM □ N	When: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 12:00 AM to Thursday, October 18, 2012 12:00 AM. Location: Delhi
े 'learn.demo2@gmail.com' 533 PM Demo Calendar	Pescription: Hiall

As a meeting attendee, you can propose an alternative meeting time. However, the meeting organizer must accept the new time. Meeting organizers can send meeting requests that restrict the ability to propose alternate meeting times. If the meeting organizer has restricted meeting proposals, the *Propose New Time* command is not available. By default, when you propose a new time, you tentatively accept the meeting. However, if you click the text *Propose New Time*, you have the additional options to click *Tentative and Propose New Time* or *Decline and Propose New Time*.

EXERCISE

Perform the following activities till you are confident:

S.No.	Activities
1.	Respond to the meeting requests sent by one of your classmates using mentioned procedure you have learnt today.
2.	Respond to requests from other classmates using options such as Accept,

Tentative, etc. and observe the results sent to your mail.

ASSESSMENT

Fill in the blanks:

- 1. Calendar software allows the user to ______ to other users meeting requests.
- 2. Responses to your meeting request appear in your _____.
- 4. You have received a meeting request for which the schedule is not convenient to you; however you would like to reschedule this meeting. Which option should be used when responding to this meeting request?

SESSION 8: CREATE AND EDIT A TASK

RELEVANT KNOWLEDGE

Tasks refers to actions that can be performed by an user; tasks may include action items such as booking a conference room, booking tickets, reminder for a task completion itself, etc. In this exercise, you will learn to create and edit a task.

You can create tasks in email calendar application software.

Go to *File > New > Task*, a *Task* window will be displayed as shown below.



Here you can define a subject name for the task; the start date and end date of the task; the status of the task and the priority of the task. Once you have given the entire details click *Save & Close* at the top of the page. A window is displayed as shown below.

Tasks «	To Do List	Derivit des	To-Do Bar **
All Task Down	mini N. Rebot	Stapent Exercise Stapent Exercise Stapent an (E102012, Barrien (E455/2012)	1 October 2013 6
Vy Tanto E	Antenged By: Due Data Tidas on Tap	Status to Avagers Assidy haven to Complete Dis	Selfs famy in in Se
Te-Us Life		Owner Dental	A # 10 11 12 13
	2 V And Book		R 22 R 34 R 36 R
O Inservit O Inservit O Administration O			A 34 55 10

You can also the edit the task by double clicking the task name available in the email application software.

EXERCISE

Perform the following activities till you are confident:

S.No.	Activities
1.	Create a new task
2.	Edit an existing task

ASSESSMENT

Fill in the blanks:

- 1. _____ refers to actions that can be performed by a user.
- 2. While creating a task you can define______, ____,

______ & ______ of a task.

SESSION 9: CREATE AND EDIT A NOTE

RELEVANT KNOWLEDGE

Notes are short text messages that can be used for taking quick notes. You can create notes in the calendar software. In this exercise, you will learn to create and edit a note.

Go to *File > New > Note*, a window will be displayed as shown below.



You can type the content of the note and click the \bigotimes icon. Once you click the \bigotimes icon, a dropdown list appears as shown below.

1		×
	<u>n</u> en note	or email
	Save <u>A</u> s	re
\times	<u>D</u> elete	
₽	For <u>w</u> ard	
Ж	Cu <u>t</u>	
E)	<u>С</u> ору	
8	<u>P</u> aste	
	Categor <u>i</u> ze 🕨	
	Contact <u>s</u>	
۲	<u>P</u> rint	
	<u>C</u> lose	

To view the notes that you have created, click *Notes* in the calendar application. If you would like to edit the note, double-click on it and edit as required.

EXERCISE

Perform the following activities till you are confident:

S.No.	Activities	
1.	Create a note	
2.	Edit a note	
3.	Create note for the following items: 1. Grocery list. 2. Books to buy list.	

ASSESSMENT

Fill in the blanks:

- 1. _____ are short text messages that can be used for taking quick notes.
- To view the list of notes you select the ______ option in the Calendar application.

SESSION 10: CREATE AND EDIT A JOURNAL ENTRY

RELEVANT KNOWLEDGE

Journal entry creates a timeline of transactions that can be linked to a contact. A transaction might be an email, task, appointment etc. The following activities can be automatically recorded:

- Emails Sent & Received
- Telephone calls
- Meeting requests & responses
- Office documents you manage

By automatically recording all documents you work on, email sent to specific contacts, and phone calls made, the journal logs all your activity. This is very useful when you needs to know how long you worked on a document or spent on a phone call because the journal tracks the elapsed time along with the event; or when a manager might want to know the number of calls made or email sent by the team members or track the number of documents created per hour.

In this exercise, you will learn to work with journal entries.

If you would like to track the usage of an application such as Microsoft Word, go to **Tools** > **Options**, a dialog box will be displayed as shown below.

Preference	s Mail Setup	Mail Format	Spelling	Other	1	
12						
E-mail —						
	Change the app	pearance of m	essages a	nd the v	vay th	ey are handled.
			Junk E-	-mail		E-mail Options
Calendar -						
	Customize the	appearance of	the Caler	ndar.		
	🔽 Default rem	nder: 1	5 minutes			Calendar Options
Tasks					-	5
197	Change the ap	pearance of ta	isks.			
\checkmark	Reminder time:	8	:00 AM	- f	-	Task Options
Contacts a	and Nieken	101				
	na notes Change default					4252
8=	-			11.2	-	C
	Contact Or	tions	Journal C	ptions.	1	Note Options
Search —						
0	Change the set	tings for index	king and se	earch.		
P						Search Options
Mobile					2	h-
	Change the set	tinas for mobil	e notificat	ion and	messa	aging.
		[Notifica	100101-002-0		Mobile Options
		100	nou <u>n</u> ca	uonann	2	no <u>b</u> ie optionsm

Click on Journal Options button.

Once you click the button, a dialog box will be displayed as shown below.

Journal O	ptions	<u>? ×</u>
- Journal	Automatically record these items: E-mail Message Meeting cancellation Meeting request Meeting response Task request Task response	For these contacts:
	Also record files from: Microsoft Office Access Microsoft Office Excel Microsoft PowerPoint Microsoft Word	Double-clicking a journal entry: Opens the journal entry Opens the item referred to by the journal entry AutoArchive Journal Entries
		OK Cancel

Check *Microsoft Word* under *Also record files from* Section and Click Ok. Close the time management software.

Now open the word processing software, create a document and save it. Close the Word Processing software. Open the time management software.

Select Go > Journals.

Following window will be displayed:

<u>File Edit Vien</u>			
<u>₩</u> ew + X	Today I Day 7 Week 31 Month I Search address book	5 👻	0
Journal «	Journal		
🧕 All Journ 🔻	Search Journal	* *	-
My Jour 🛠 📥	Click here to enable Instant Search		<u><u>o</u></u>
Journal Current V 🛠	December 2012		To-Do Bar
⊕ By Type ≡ ○ By Contac	Mon 24 Tue 25 Wed 26 Thu 27	Fri .	-
O By Catego	Entry Type: Microsoft PowerPoint	^	
O Entry List	K:\Documents and Settings\K3\Desktop\Presentation1.pptx		Nou
O Last Sever	Entry Type: Microsoft Word		pco
O Phone Ca	K:\Documents and Settings\K3\My Documents\Doc1.docx	-1	No upcoming appointmen
🖂 Mail			poir
- 💈 🔹		×	ŝ

Notice the document that you created earlier is listed. You can edit the journal entry by double-clicking the entry or by right-clicking the entry and selecting **Open Journal Entry**.



A window similar to the one below will be displayed:

Save &	Forward	Start Pause	Categorize Private	Address Check	Spelling	
Close	ions	Timer Timer Timer	Options	Book Names Names	Proofing	
ta <u>r</u> t time:	Sun 12/23,	/2012	▼ 7:40 PM	- ₍₁₎		
	5 minutes			•		
uration:	In constants					

Notice the following items that are displayed:

- Document file name and path
- Created time and date
- Duration (Amount of time spent on that document)
- Shortcut to the document itself! (Double-clicking the shortcut will open the document)

Similarly if you would like to track emails send to your contacts, Go to *Tools* > *Options*. Click on *Journal Options* button.

Journal Options	? 🗙
Journal Automatically record these items:	For these <u>c</u> ontacts:
Also record files from: Microsoft Office Access Microsoft Office Excel Microsoft PowerPoint Microsoft Word	Double-clicking a journal entry: Opens the journal entry Opens the item referred to by the journal entry AutoArchive Journal Entries
	OK Cancel

Under For these contacts: section, select the contacts that you wish to track by placing a check against each contact. Click OK.

Note: The contacts added in the calendar application will be visible here.

Now send mail to the contacts (selected in the previous step). Once you have completed sending the mails, Click **Go** > **Journals**. A window similar to the one will be displayed.

🔞 Journal - Microso	t Outlook				-	Ξ X
Eile Edit Yev	v <u>G</u> o <u>T</u> ools <u>A</u> cti	ons <u>H</u> elp		Type a questio	n for hel	p 💌
New -	X Today 🚺 Day	7 Week 31 M	onth 🛄 Sea	rch address books	•	0 ¦;
Journal «	🞜 Journal					**
🔎 All Journ 🔻	Search Journal			Q		-
My Jour 🛠 📤	Click here to enable	Instant Search				To-Do
Journal						8
Current V 🛠	December 2	2012				Bar
🛞 Ву Туре 🛄	Sun 23	Mon 24	Tue 25	Wed 26	Th	
 By Contac By Catego 	🖃 Entry Type: E-mai	I Message	- 1		1	
O Entry List 👻		🐱 Hi (received	1			Tue
		😹 Hi (sent)	5		*	Tue 8:30 Pf
A 10 Sec	4	a in being	00			P
5 Items					1	

Notice the mail entries (sent & received) displayed. Right-click on the entry and select **Open Journal Entry**.

	Forward	\$ G		88 8	ABC	
Save & 🗙 Close	Delete	Start Pause Timer Timer	Categorize Private	Address Check Book Names	Spelling	
Acti	ons	Timer	Options	Names	Proofing	
in <u>t</u> ry type: ita <u>r</u> t time:	Sún 12/23/	2012	▼ 8:07 PM	✓ [∞]		
ta <u>r</u> t time:	Sún 12/23/ O minutes	2012	8:07 PM	- - 0		
19220124		2012	▼ 8:07 PM	- -		2

Notice the following items that are displayed:

- Mail Subject
- Timestamp (time and date)
- Shortcut to the mail itself! (Double-clicking the shortcut will open the mail)

Now that you have learnt to work with Journal, work with different other options such as task requests, meeting requests, etc. and observe the tracking in the time management software.

EXERCISE

Perform the following activities till you are confident:

S.No.	Activities
1.	Create a new journal entry
2.	Edit an existing journal entry

ASSESSMENT

Fill in the blanks:

- 1. _____ creates a timeline of transactions that can be linked to a contact.